
 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Agenda - Monday, February 05, 2024 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Invocation given by Director Terry Roberts 

Pledge of Allegiance given by District Court Karen Reed 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

A limit of five (5) minutes per person is allotted for citizens to express their concerns to the 

Board of Directors, with a maximum of fifty (50) minutes reserved for Citizens 

Communication.   

Please fill out a Citizen Communication Card with your name and contact information for the 

City Clerk's records. 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards. (ADMIN)  

CONSENT 

2. Approval of the minutes of the rescheduled regular meeting January 29, 2024.  (CCD) City 

Clerk Heather Soyars 

3. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a purchase agreement with 

Artex Truck Center for a Dump Truck. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

4. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the purchase of a Fire Department Command Vehicle from 

Red River Dodge located in Heber Springs, Arkansas. (TAFD) Fire Chief David Fletcher 

5. Adopt a Resolution approving the reimbursement of $970,559.82 to the Texarkana Regional 

Airport from American Rescue Act Funds. (FIN) Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson  

6. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract with RBIS, LLC, for 

the Jefferson Avenue Sewer Extension Project. (TWU) Executive Director Gary Smith 

 

 



 

REGULAR 

7. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to donate .32 acres located along E. 19th 

Street to the Chamber of Commerce. (Ward 3) (ADMIN) City Manager Robert Thompson 

8. Adopt an Ordinance authorizing the purchase of one (1) 2024 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor 

from McClarty Ford. (TAPD) Assistant Police Chief Bobby Jordan 

An emergency clause is requested. An emergency clause requires a separate and distinct 

vote of the board and is valid only if there is a two-thirds vote of approval by the Board. 

9. Hear appeal of denial by Planning Commission to approve a rezoning request by Carlotta 

Powell to operate a boarding house at 14 Downing Drive. (Ward 5) (PWD-Planning) City 

Planner Jamie Finley  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 

ADJOURN 

 

2024 City Calendar 

Mardi Gras Parade & Festival - Saturday, February 10th 

Run the Line Half Marathon and Relays - Sunday, February 18th 

City Holiday - President's Day - Monday, February 19th 

 

Texarkana Rec Center Calendar 

Ageless Grace - Mondays – 2PM – 3PM 

Gym Open - Mondays, Wednesdays & Fridays – 8AM - 7PM & Saturdays - 8AM – Noon 

Dance Fitness - Tuesdays - 6PM & Saturdays - 11AM 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service 

Awards. (ADMIN)  

AGENDA DATE: February 5, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Presentation 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Presentation of employee service awards. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: 

 

 

 

 

Employee Service Awards: 

 

Dillon J. Foreback TAFD 5 Years 

Perry Hawkins TAPD-Specialized & 

Transport 

5 Years 

Otis Wimley, Jr. TWU 10 Years 
 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

N/A 

EXHIBITS: None 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Approval of the minutes of the rescheduled regular meeting January 29, 

2024.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

AGENDA DATE: February 5, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Minutes 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Approval of meeting minutes. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Approval of meeting minutes 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The City Clerk recommends Board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Meeting minutes. 

 



 

 

 

Rescheduled Regular Meeting of the  

Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Minutes - Monday, January 29, 2024 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Mayor Allen Brown called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

PRESENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Ward 1 Terry Roberts, Ward 2 Director Laney Harris, Ward 3 

Director Steven Hollibush, Ward 4 Director Ulysses Brewer, Ward 5 Director Danny Jewell, and 

Assistant Mayor Ward 6 Director Jeff Hart.  

ALSO, PRESENT: City Manager Robert Thompson, City Attorney Joshua Potter, City Clerk 

Heather Soyars, and Deputy City Clerk Jenny Narens.  

[Director Jewell arrived at 6:01 PM.] 

Invocation given by Assistant Mayor Jeff Hart. 

Pledge of Allegiance led by City Clerk Heather Soyars. 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

No one came forward. 

CONSENT 

Director Harris requested Item 2. Adopt a Resolution declaring Public Works equipment surplus 

and authorizing disposal in accordance with Arkansas Law. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler 

Richards, be removed from the Consent agenda.  

Director Hollibush made the motion to adopt the Consent agenda, Seconded by Director Brewer.  

The motion carried and the following item was approved:  

1. Approval of the minutes of the rescheduled regular meeting January 2, 2024.  (CCD) City 

Clerk Heather Soyars 

REGULAR 

2. Resolution No. 2024-6 declared Public Works equipment surplus and authorized disposal in 

accordance with Arkansas Law. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards  

After a brief discussion, the motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Hollibush, Seconded 

by Assistant Mayor Hart.    



 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, Director Jewell, and Assistant Mayor Hart.  

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

3. Joint Resolution No. 2024-7 of the Board of Directors of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, 

and the City Council of the City of Texarkana, Texas, supporting the Texarkana Metropolitan 

Planning Organization 2024 RAISE Grant application for the State Line corridor 

improvements. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

After a brief discussion, the motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Roberts, Seconded 

by Assistant Mayor Hart.    

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, Director Jewell, and Assistant Mayor Hart.  

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

4. TABLED - Ordinance amending the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances Sec. 

28-70. – The storage and parking of trailers and commercial vehicles, and Sec. 28-142. – 

Definitions, to include recreational vehicles and define the same. (BOD) Director Danny 

Jewell 

After a brief discussion, the motion to table the ordinance made by Director Hollibush, Seconded 

by Assistant Mayor Hart.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, Director Jewell, and Assistant Mayor Hart.  

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the ordinance tabled.  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY  

Director Harris asked the status of the firework ordinance that was tabled.  

Director Roberts thanked the Public Works Department and the 1st Responders for their work 

during the ice storm.  

Director Brewer said there would be a Twin City Black History Parade downtown this weekend.   

Assistant Mayor Hart wanted to congratulate Director Roberts on the award he received at the 

Martin Luther King Galla.  

Director Hollibush said the Mardi Gras Parade would take place downtown on February 10, 2024. 

Director Harris asked if the caboose next to Crossties would transfer to the new owners or would 

the public be able to rent it.  

 



 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

City Manager Robert Thompson said the City was aware of the potholes that came from the recent 

bad weather. He wanted to let the citizens know the asphalt company was closed until mid-

February. 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, February 5, 2024 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn made by Assistant Mayor Hart, Seconded by Director Roberts.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, Director Jewell, and Assistant Mayor Hart.  

The motion carried 7-0 and the meeting adjourned at 6:44 PM. 

APPROVED this the 5th day of February 2024. 

 

 

____________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

____________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a 

purchase agreement with Artex Truck Center for a Dump Truck. (PWD) 

Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

AGENDA DATE: February 5, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: The City Manager to enter into a Purchase Agreement with Artex Truck 

Center for a Dump Truck.  

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: A resolution authorizing the purchase of a Dump Truck from Artex 

Truck Center in the amount of one hundred seventy-seven thousand six 

hundred seventy dollars ($177,670.00). 

This Purchase will be acquired through Sourcewell a government buy 

board therefore bidding is not required.  Funds are allocated from the 

Public Works Capital Outlay line item.   

Authorization of this purchase meets all statutory requirements 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $177,670.00  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $366,000.00 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution and Artex Trucking Sourcewell Purchase Agreement. 

 

 

  

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, Public Works is requesting the approval of the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, Board of Directors, to authorize the City Manager to enter into a purchase 

agreement with Artex Truck Center to purchase one (1) International Dump Truck in the 

amount of $177,670.00; and 

 WHEREAS, this purchase will be acquired through Sourcewell, a government Buy 

Board, therefore bidding is not required, and the authorization of this purchase meets all 

statutory requirements; and 

 WHEREAS, funds are allocated from the Public Works Capital Outlay line item; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City Manager is authorized to enter into a purchase 

agreement with Artex Truck Center for the purchase of one (1) International Dump Truck 

in an amount not to exceed $177,670.00. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of February 2024.   

 

 

       ______________________________ 

                Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 





 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the purchase of a Fire Department 

Command Vehicle from Red River Dodge located in Heber Springs, 

Arkansas. (TAFD) Fire Chief David Fletcher 

AGENDA DATE: February 5, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Fire 

PREPARED BY: Fire Chief David Fletcher 

REQUEST: Approve purchase of a new Fire Department Command Vehicle from 

the Arkansas State Vehicle Contracts. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: No 

SUMMARY: TAFD is requesting permission to purchase a new command vehicle 

from the Arkansas State Bid Board. The dealer is Red River Dodge in 

Heber Springs. The present command vehicle is a 2017 model that needs 

to be moved to reserve status.  

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $41,760.00 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $75,000.00 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$41,760.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend approval 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, State contract listing, quote from Red River Dodge, and 

picture of new vehicle. 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, the Texarkana, Arkansas Fire Department requests permission to 

purchase one (1) 2024 Dodge Ram 4x4 Command Vehicle for $41,760.00 via the Arkansas 

State Bid Board as permitted for vehicles pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-58-104; and 

 WHEREAS, the present command vehicle is a 2017 model that needs to be moved 

to reserve status;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City Manager is authorized and directed to purchase the 

vehicle described above for the amount set forth. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of February 2024.   

 

       ______________________________ 

              Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 













 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution approving the reimbursement of $970,559.82 to the 

Texarkana Regional Airport from American Rescue Act Funds. (FIN) 

Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson  

AGENDA DATE: February 5, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Finance Department 

PREPARED BY: TyRhonda Henderson, Finance Director  

REQUEST: N/A 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: The American Rescue Act Fund was approved by the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas Board of Directors on December 20, 2021, with resolution 

2021-65. This budget allocated $972,090 in 2021 and the remaining 

$656,637 in 2022. Of the total $1,628,727, $658,167.18 has been spent. 

The purpose of this agenda item is to approve the reimbursement of 

$970,559.82 to the Texarkana Regional Airport for construction in 

connection with the Terminal Parking Lot. As this would be considered 

a general governmental service, it is eligible for reimbursement due to 

the City receiving less than $10 million from the American Rescue Plan 

Act.     

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $970,559.82 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $970,559.82 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend approval 

EXHIBITS: Resolution and invoice 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, allocated American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds remain available 

for use in accordance with applicable law and restriction; and 

 WHEREAS, of the total ARPA funds allocated, $1,628.727.00, the total spent to 

date is $658,167.18; and  

 WHEREAS, an eligible use of a portion of such funds is to reimburse the 

Texarkana Regional Airport for $970,559.82 incurred in connection with the Terminal 

Parking Lot construction; and  

WHEREAS, as this would be considered a general government service, it is 

eligible for reimbursement due to the City receiving less than $10 million form the 

American Rescue Plan Act; and  

WHEREAS, the City Manager and staff recommend approval;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the reimbursement described herein is approved and, further, 

all applicable City budgets are appropriately amended.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of February 2024.   

 

       ______________________________ 

            Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 































 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract 

with RBIS, LLC, for the Jefferson Avenue Sewer Extension Project. 

(TWU) Executive Director Gary Smith 

AGENDA DATE: February 5, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Texarkana Water Utilities 

PREPARED BY: Gary Smith, P.E., Executive Director 

REQUEST: Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract for the 

Jefferson Avenue Sewer Extension Project. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None needed. 

SUMMARY: Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract for the 

Jefferson Avenue Sewer Extension Project in an amount not to exceed 

$284,820.00. Bids were received ATTH 01 Tuesday, January 23, 2024 

for the Jefferson Avenue Sewer Extension Project.  Two contractors bid 

on the project.  RBIS, LLC of Texarkana, Arkansas was the apparent 

low bidder with a low Base Bid of $284,820.00 ATTH 02.  This project 

consists of installing approximately 1,115 linear feet of eight-inch (8”) 

sewer mains, six concrete manholes, and all associated work and 

appurtenances. This project is being funded with the Waterworks and 

Sewer Facilities Revenue bonds, Series 2023 per Ordinance 27-2023.         

 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $284,820.00 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $284,820.00 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$284,820.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Utility staff recommends approval. 

EXHIBITS: ATTH 01 Bid Summary 

ATTH 02 Bid Tabulation 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, Texarkana Water Utilities (TWU) is requesting the approval of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Board of Directors, to authorize the City Manager to enter 

into a contract with RBIS, LLC, for the Jefferson Avenue Sewer Extension Project in an 

amount not exceed $284,820.00; and 

WHEREAS, after proper advertisement, two bids were received Tuesday, January 

23, 2024; and    

WHEREAS, RBIS, LLC, of Texarkana, Arkansas, was the apparent low bidder 

with a low base bid of $284,820.00; and   

WHEREAS, this project consists of installing approximately 1,115 linear feet of 

eight-inch (8”) sewer mains, six concrete manholes, and all associated work and 

appurtenances; and   

WHEREAS, this project is being funded with the Waterworks and Sewer Facilities 

Revenue bonds, Series 2023 per Ordinance No. 27-2023;    

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City Manager is authorized to enter into a contract with 

RBIS, LLC, for the purposes set forth above with funding from the sources so indicated.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of February 2024.   

 

       ______________________________ 

              Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

APPROVED: 
 

_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 



ATTH 01 

  

 Bid Summary 
 
 

Jefferson Avenue Sewer Extension 
 

2:00 P.M. Tuesday, January 23, 2024 
 
 
 

                                    Base Bid   
 

1. RBIS, LLC   $ 284,820.00   
Texarkana, Arkansas   
 

2. Kampco, Inc.   $ 298,929.65   
Texarkana, Arkansas  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
                    Time First Bid Opened:  2:00 P.M  
 
                    Number of Bidders:  2 
 
                    Apparent Low Bidder:  RBIS, LLC  
 

 



Bid Tabulation

JEFFERSON AVE. SEWER EXTENSION

Project No. 61-000-135449-A492301

January 23, 2024

Item Quantity Unit Description Unit Price Total Bid Unit Price Total Bid

1 1 LS Mobilization, Bonds, & Submittals $28,200.00 $28,200.00 $8,894.67 $8,894.67

2 12 STA Right of Way Preparation $1,550.00 $18,600.00 $2,895.92 $34,751.04

3 6 EA Furnish & Install Standard 0'-6' Manhole $6,825.00 $40,950.00 $5,416.23 $32,497.38

4 27 VF Extra Vertical Depth for Manholes $600.00 $16,200.00 $491.56 $13,272.12

5 250 LF Funish & Install 8" Certa-Flo Sewer Main by Bore $185.00 $46,250.00 $334.33 $83,582.50

6 865 LF Furnish & Install 8" SDR -26 Sewer Main by Open Cut $114.00 $98,610.00 $83.61 $72,322.65

7 1 EA Remove End of Line Clean Out $950.00 $950.00 $579.18 $579.18

8 1 EA Install End of Line Clean Out $2,800.00 $2,800.00 $1,909.29 $1,909.29

9 3 EA Furnish & Install 4" Sewer Wye $950.00 $2,850.00 $927.86 $2,783.58

10 1 LS Trench Protection $9,510.00 $9,510.00 $28,959.19 $28,959.19

11 1 LS Erosion Control $7,300.00 $7,300.00 $17,206.11 $17,206.11

12 1 LS Clean & Test Sewer Mains $7,200.00 $7,200.00 $723.98 $723.98

13 1 LS Clean & Test Manholes $5,400.00 $5,400.00 $1,447.96 $1,447.96

TOTAL BASE BID $284,820.00 $298,929.65

BASE BID:

KAMPCO

Texarkana, AR

RBIS

Texarkana, AR

Len McBride, Design Engineer, TWU

Certified Correct

_______________________________________

Prepared by Len McBride, E.I.T.



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to donate .32 acres 

located along E. 19th Street to the Chamber of Commerce. (Ward 3) 

(Admin) City Manager Robert Thompson 

AGENDA DATE: February 5, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars 

REQUEST: Donate land to the Chamber of Commerce 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: In order for the Chamber of Commerce to sell their property, the City 

will need to donate .32 acres along E. 19th Street to the Chamber of 

Commerce. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, Quit Claim Deed, Chamber Property 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, to effectuate economic development, 0.32 acres along East 19th Street 

needs to be deeded to the Texarkana Chamber of Commerce pursuant to the attached 

Quitclaim Deed; and  

WHEREAS, this property was previously deeded to the City from the Texarkana 

Airport Authority for $10.00; and  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, the above-described property transfer is approved, and the City 

Manager is directed to execute the attached Quitclaim Deed to transfer the property for the 

amount so indicated.    

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of February 2024.   

 

       ______________________________ 

              Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 



Prepared by 

Joshua L. Potter 

Attorney at Law 

117 East Broad Street 

Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 

(870) 774-2569 

QUITCLAIM DEED 

_______________________________________ 
 

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

THAT the City of Texarkana, Arkansas (“Grantor”), by and through its City Manager, 

Robert Thompson, being duly authorized, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND 

NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00), and other good and valuable considerations, in hand paid by the 

Texarkana Chamber of Commerce (“Grantee”) does hereby transfer and quitclaim unto said 

Grantee, and unto Grantee’s heirs and assigns forever, all of Grantor’s rights, title, interest, equity 

and estate in and to the following tract of land lying in Miller County Arkansas: 

Part of the SW1/4 SW1/4 of Section 15, Township15 South, Range 28 

West; in the city of Texarkana, in Miller County, Arkansas; 

being more particularly described as follows; 

A tract being 0.32 acres described as being at a Found Aluminum 

Cap for the SW corner of said SW1/4 SW1/4; 

Thence N2d 16’21.32”E a distance of 23.29’; 

Thence S87d35’54.85”E a distance of 657.58’ to a point; 

Thence S2d25’43.58”W a distance of 19.04’ to a point; 

Thence N87d58’1066”W a distance of 657.54’ to the point of beginning. 
 

 

Description provided by Grantor and not independently verified. 

 

 

TO HAVE and TO HOLD the same unto the said Grantee, and unto Grantee’s heirs and 

assigns forever, with all tenements, appurtenances and hereditaments thereunto belonging. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



WITNESS my hand and seal on this the ______ of February 2024. 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Robert Thompson 

      City Manager, Texarkana, Arkansas 

 

 

THE STATE OF ARKANSAS § 

§ 

COUNTY OF MILLER § 

 

 

ON THIS, _______ day of February 2024, the foregoing document was acknowledged 

before me, the undersigned Notary Public, by Robert Thompson, the City Manager for the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas whose name us subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged 

that he executed the same in such capacity for the purposes of there in contained. 

 WITNESS my hand and official seal this ______ day of February 2024. 

 

  

Notary Public, State of Arkansas  

 

 

 

 My commission expires: __________________ 

 

 

 The Undersigned does certify that no documentary stamps are due in connection with the 

transfer evidence hereby. 

 

 

    Grantee or Agent: Texarkana Chamber of Commerce 

 

 

    By: _____________________________________ 

                 ____________________ 

           Grantee’s Adress: 819 North state Line Avenue 

                                                                                     Texarkana, TX 75501 















 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance authorizing the purchase of one (1) 2024 Ford 

Explorer Police Interceptor from McClarty Ford. (TAPD) Assistant 

Police Chief Bobby Jordan 

An emergency clause is requested. An emergency clause requires a 

separate and distinct vote of the board and is valid only if there is a 

two-thirds vote of approval by the Board. 

AGENDA DATE: February 5, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☒  Resolution☐  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: TAPD 

PREPARED BY: Assistant Police Chief Bobby Jordan 

REQUEST: To outright purchase one (1) 2024 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor, 

pursuant to the city’s purchasing policy.  

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: Yes 

SUMMARY: This request is unbudgeted in the 2024 Police budget because Ford is not 

filling 2024 order.  Texarkana, Texas PD order four (4) Ford Explorers 

and will only take delivery of three (3), leaving this one (1) to purchase.  

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $43,865.00 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: Unbudgeted expense.  We will use money from unfilled police officer 

salary savings.  

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$43,865.00 from police officer salary line item. 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and Police staff recommend approval.  

EXHIBITS: Ordinance and McClarty Ford quote 

 



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE WAIVING COMPETITIVE BID 

REQUIREMENTS AND AUTHORIZING THE 

PURCHASE OF ONE (1) 2024 FORD EXPLORER 

POLICE INTERCEPTOR FROM MCCLARTY 

FORD; FOR DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; 

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 
WHEREAS, Texarkana Arkansas Police Department (TAPD) proposes to outright 

purchase one (1) 2024 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor for $43,865.00, pursuant to the 

city’s purchasing policy; and 

WHEREAS, Texarkana, Texas Police Department (TTPD) ordered four (4) Ford 

Explorers and will only take delivery of three (3), leaving this one to purchase; and 

WHEREAS, this request is unbudgeted in the 2024 police budget and TAPD will 

use funds from unfilled police officer salary savings for the purchase;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas; 

Section 1:  The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to enter into an 

agreement with McLarty Ford to purchase the 2024 Ford Explorer for an amount not to 

exceed $43,865.00 using the funds so indicated.  

Section 2: Due to the need for the vehicle as soon as practicable and the limited 

availability for this type of vehicle, all formal, advertised competitive bid requirements are 

hereby waived as provided for in A.C.A. 14-58-303.   

Section 3: This action being necessary for the preservation of the public peace, 

health and safety, an emergency is therefore declared to exist, and this ordinance shall be 

in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.   

PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of February 2024. 
  

 

  _____________________________ 

   Allen L. Brown, Mayor 



 

ATTEST: 
 

 

________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk 
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 







 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Hear appeal of denial by Planning Commission to approve a rezoning 

request by Carlotta Powell to operate a boarding house at 14 Downing 

Drive. (Ward 5) (PWD-Planning) City Planner Jamie Finley  

AGENDA DATE: February 5, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Jamie Finley, City Planner, Public Works Department 

REQUEST: Hear appeal of denial by Planning Commission to approve a rezoning 

request by Carlotta Powell to operate a boarding house at 14 Downing 

Drive. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Hear appeal of denial by Planning Commission at the January 9, 2024, 

meeting for a rezoning from R-2 to R-4 in order to operate a boarding 

house at 14 Downing Drive, Texarkana AR 71854.  Denial was based on 

concerns regarding the “highest and best use” of this property and 

potential for future use option available under R-4. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $0.00 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0.00 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Staff recommends upholding Planning Commission decision. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, Memo to the City Manager, minutes January 9, 2024, 

Planning Commission meeting, zoning map, location map, petition in 

opposition, R-2 vs R-4 zoning matrix, email dated June 30, 2023. 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, an application was filed by Carlotta Powell to rezone her property at 

14 Downing Street from R-2 Single-Family residential to R-4 Medium density residential; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, after a public hearing, denied said 

application; and   

 WHEREAS, Carlotta Powell has filed an appeal to the Board of Directors; and   

 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, after 

reviewing the facts surrounding said request, has determined that the rezoning request 

should be approved;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the decision of the Planning Commission is hereby 

overturned, and the property located at 14 Downing Street is hereby rezoned from R-2 

Single-Family residential to R-4 Medium density residential. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of February 2024.   

 

       _____________________________ 

              Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 



14 Downing Zoning

Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Texarkana, TWU, Arkansas GIS
Office, Texas Parks & Wildlife, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE,

Override 1

Municipal Boundaries

Texarkana, AR

Zoning Texarkana AR

Single-Family Residential

12/22/2023, 9:40:36 AM
0 0.01 0.030.01 mi

0 0.03 0.050.01 km

1:1,128

ArcGIS Web AppBuilder

Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Texarkana, TWU, Arkansas GIS Office, Texas Parks & Wildlife, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA | none |



 

 
 

  
 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
216 WALNUT STREET 71854-6024 
PO BOX 2711 – TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS 75504-2711 
PHONE (870) 779-4971 – FAX (870) 773-2395 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
TO:   Robert Thompson, City Manager 

FROM: Jamie Finley, City Planner 

DATE: January 10, 2023 

SUBJECT: Request by Carlotta Powell, 7073 Texas Hwy 77 West, Atlanta TX, 75551 
to rezone the property located at 14 Downing Drive, Texarkana AR, 71854 from R-2 to 
R-4 for the purpose of operating a boarding house.   
 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:   

The property is legally described as LOT 5/BLK 6 of WOODLANDS Section 17, 
Township 15S, Range 28W, Texarkana, Miller County, Arkansas, containing .37 acres 
more or less.    
 
REASON FOR REQUEST: 

Carlotta Powell/HEARD request rezoning for the purpose of operating a boarding 
house.   The only zone which allows boarding houses is R-4 
 
EXISTING LAND USES: 

   Site: Residential 
   North: Residential 
   East: Residential 
   South: Residential 
   West: Residential 
 
EXISTING ZONING: 
 
   Site: R-2 Single Family Residential 
   North: R-2 Single Family Residential 
   East: R-2 Single Family Residential 
   South: R-2 Single Family Residential   

West: R-2 Single Family Residential 
 
 



COMPATIBILITY WITH EXISTING ZONING: 
 
The property located at 14 Downing is designated as Residential in the 2040 
Comprehensive Plan.  “Residential” (RES) is defined as “Areas of connected block 
development with gridded street patterns. Incorporates institutional and other low 
intensity, non-residential uses to serve in the transitions or corridors surrounding the 
neighborhood.” 
 
UTILITIES & TRANSPORTATION NETWORK: 
 

           
            Local:         Downing Drive 
 

Water:  4” on East and South side of property 
    Sewer: 8” on East side of Downing 
      6” at Northwest corner of property 
    Fire Hydrant: North side of Lavender Lane 
      Blvd approximately 625’ from property 
 
CONFORMANCE WITH APPLICABLE ORDINANCES AND/OR STATE STATUTES: 
 
The required notice was published in the Sunday, December 24, 2023 
edition of the Texarkana Gazette.  The City notified twenty-seven (27) property owners 
by regular postal mail within three hundred feet (300’) as required by the Texarkana 
Arkansas Code of Ordinances. 
 
OPPOSITION:   Sandy Varner, 15 Downing, 12/18/23, phone call 
   Rochelle Edwards, 9 Downing, 12/18/23, phone call 
   Gary Huff, 17 Cambridge, 12/18/23, office visit 
   Marion and Ricky Holder, 12 Downing, 12/18/23, office visit 
   Cindy Williams, 10 Downing, 12/18/23, office visit 
   Carmen Tye, 6 Downing, 12/18/23, office visit 
   D.S. Barfield, 17 Downing, 12/9/23, email 
   Danny Gray, 10 Cambridge, 1/8/24 
 
   Petition containing 82 verified names per tax records, 1/2/24 
    Unverified names per tax records: 
     Whitney Coleman, 12 Colonial 
     Jared Horvatin, 207 Georgian Terrace 
     Heather Horvatin, 207 Georgian Terrace 
     Julia Boatner, 11 Downing 
     Bill Boatner, 11 Downing 
     Arin Green, 21 Downing 
     Alice Wesley, 2 Downing 
     Brenda Rogge, 1 Colonial 
 
 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION CERTIFICATION: 
 
The Planning Commission met on January 9, 2024, to review this request.  On a motion 
by Commissioner Clyde “Boots” Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Bertha Dunn, a 
roll  call vote to support a recommendation for approval passed 7-0 without opposition.  
All commissioners were present. 
 
    Anderson Neal  No 
    Mike Jones  No 
                                           Boots Thomas No 
    Adger Smith  No 
    Bertha Dunn  No 
    Jason Dupree No 
    Randall Hickerson No 
       
BOARD OF DIRECTORS ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Request to review Planning Commission decision as appealed by Carlotta Powell 
regarding the rezoning of 14 Downing Drive,  Texarkana AR 71854 from R-2 Single 
Family Residential to R-4 Medium Density Residential in order to operate a boarding 
house.  The Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated requires every ordinance to be read 
three times before adoption.  These three readings may all occur at the same meeting 
or at the second and third subsequent meetings after the first reading of the ordinance.   
 



      

                        

                             

                        

           

                     

                          

                                 

                      

                       

                          

                          

                       

          

                

                 

                                

          

                                      

                  

                     

                      

                  

               

               
                              

                  
                 

                        

                                 
                                    
                                    
                      

                                    
                                  
                        
                                
                        

 



1

ARK-Finley, Jamie

From: ARK-Richards, Tyler
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 8:52 AM
To: ARK-Finley, Jamie
Subject: FW: Recovery community

See below email from Ms. Powell proving she understood the need for rezoning in June of 2023. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Tyler Richards, P.E., CFM 
Public Works Director 

 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 
216 Walnut Street 
Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 
O: (870) 779-4975 
F: (870) 773-2395 
 

From: Carlotta Powell <carlottap75@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 5:51 PM 
To: ARK-Richards, Tyler <Tyler.Richards@txkusa.org> 
Subject: Recovery community 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside our email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
   
Good Afternoon,  
I was wondering if we could be scheduled for the next city planners meeting, so we can talk about the houses. and 
maybe getting them rezoned. 
Also, I was wondering if you would write us a letter of support for the recovery community on Hickory Street? 
Thankyou for all of your help thus far. 
Carlotta Powell, PRPS 











Miller County

Joyce Dennington, Assessor
Assessor's Office

Parcel: 5730170

HELPING EVERY ADDICT RECOVER DAILY (HEARD), INC

RPID: 35366

Address: 14 DOWNING
Legal: ALL LOT 5

Acres: 0.37

Date Created:
Created By:

This map should be used for reference purposes only and should not be considered a legal document.  While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of this product, the publisher accepts no responsibility for any errors or omissions nor for any loss or damage alleged 
to be suffered by anyone as a result of the publication of this map and the notations on it, or as a result of the use or misuse of the information provided herein.

actDataScout
12/27/2023 1 inch = 207 feet

www.actDataScout.com via DataScout OneMap



DRAFT 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS 

JANUARY 9, 2024 
 

The Planning Commission of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas met in regular session on Tuesday, 
January 9, 2024, 6:00pm in the Board Room of the City Hall Building at 216 Walnut Street, Texarkana, 
Arkansas. 
 
Chairman Anderson Neal called the meeting to order and reviewed the administrative items. 
 
ITEM NO. 1: ROLL CALL – Roll call to determine if a quorum is present to conduct business. In 

attendance were Chairman Anderson Neal, Jr., Vice-Chairman Mike Jones, 
Commissioner Jason Dupree, Commissioner Bertha Dunn, Commissioner Clyde 
“Boots” Thomas, Commissioner Randall Hickerson and Commissioner Adger Smith. A 
quorum was determined to be present.  Staff present City Planner Jamie Finley who 
also acted as recording secretary, City Manager Robert Thompson, Director of Public 
Works Tyler Richards, Building Official Roger Douglas and Deputy City Clerk Jenny 
Narens. 

  
ITEM NO. 2: ADOPTION OF SUMMARIZED MINUTES – Adoption of the December 12, 2023, 

summarized minutes.  The motion was made by Commissioner Thomas and seconded 
by Commissioner Dupree to adopt the December 12, 2023, summarized minutes. Motion 
passed with a voice vote of 7-0 with 0 absent.  

 

ITEM NO. 3: REZONING - Request by Carlotta Powell, 7073 Texas Hwy 77 West, Atlanta TX, 75551 
to rezone the property located at 14 Downing Drive, Texarkana AR, 71854 from R-2 to R-
4 for the purpose of operating a boarding house.  The property is legally described as 
LOT 5/BLK 6 of WOODLANDS Section 17, Township 15S, Range 28W, Texarkana, Miller 
County, Arkansas, containing .37 acres more or less.    

 
 Chairman Neal clarified the discussion tonight would be strictly regarding the request to 

rezone and all discussion should focus on zoning matter. 
 
 City Planner Finley reviewed the location, zoning and utilities for the property.  She also 

reviewed the definition of a “boarding house” from the Texarkana Arkansas City 
Ordinances and the use by right and conditional use matrix for both R-2 and R-4.  She 
also stated anything allowed in R-4 could be done in O-1, C-1, C-2 and C-3 with a 
conditional use permit.  She also stated there had been extensive opposition to the 
request including visits, phone calls and a petition containing 90 names of which 82 had 
been verified as residing in the neighborhood of 14 Downing. 

 
 Carlotta Powell, 7073 TX HWY 77 West, Atlanta, TX.  Ms. Powell stated the property was 

actually a recovery residence and not a boarding house.  Chairman Neal emphasized the 
Commission was only addressing the zoning.  Ms. Powell argued they were not the same.  
Chairman Neal and Commissioner Jones stated we could only address the zoning issue.  
Ms. Powell stated she would request the zoning be changed and explained the nature of 



the residents living who would be living there as a single family supporting each other in 
their disability.  Chairman Neal explained again only the rezoning could be addressed 
and Commissioner Jones stated the rezoning would need to occur before anything else. 

 
 After some discussion it was decided to allow Ms. Powell to explain the full vision of the 

property.  Ms. Powell explained her purpose was to house women in recovery in an 
attempt to teach them life skills, provide support and integrate them back into society.  
She stated she would be joining the National Alliance of Recovery Residents (NARR) and 
would be required to follow their standards.  She also stated NARR classifies this type of 
facility as a single family living as a family unit. 

 
 Commissioner Hickerson asked if Ms. Powell had pursued rezoning prior to the purchase 

of the property.  Ms. Powell said, “someone had mentioned rezoning” and she had 
reached out to the Arkansas Opioid Response Partnership who provided the grant for the 
property and was advised by them it was covered under the Fair Housing Act and she 
could “move forward”.  She also stated she had been transparent regarding her intents 
and had hosted an open house to provide information. 

 
 Chairman Neal inquired if other properties had been considered.  Ms. Powell stated she 

had considered other properties, including one in R-4, however they were not big enough 
to support the number of residents required to sustain the property nor did the fit the 
NARR standards of community living. 

 
 Commissioner Dupree requested clarification on the definition of a “boarding house”.  

Planner Finley reviewed the definition.  Commissioner Dupree asked for clarification as 
to who the property belonged to.  Planner Finley stated the property was held in the name 
of Helping Every Addict Recover Daily, H.E.A.R.D, Inc., a non-profit. 

 
 Commissioner Smith inquired as to the thoughts on “spot zoning” and if this would be 

considered such.  Planner Finley explained it is highly frowned on as it breaks up the 
planned aesthetic of a neighborhood with the only exception possibly rezoning in order to 
develop a “walkable neighborhood” with retail, dining, etc. 

 
 Danny Gray, 10 Cambridge Drive, Texarkana AR, 71854 address the Commission on 

behalf of the neighborhood.  Mr. Gray addressed the issues with spot zoning regarding 
land use and the future possibilities for the property should it be rezoned.  He reviewed 
the nature and aesthetic of the neighborhood and the issue with traffic and utilities which 
12 residents in one home would create to include wear and tear on the roads.  He also 
addressed the possible negative effect on property values as many of these homes are 
intended to be their final homes or to be able to fund their need to enter nursing homes.  
He emphasized again the neighborhood’s desire for the property to remain R-2 and 
concerns over the possible use of the property in the future should be rezoned as well as 
it being a fundamental change to the way the neighborhood was designed. 

 
 Ms. Powell spoke and stated she did not understand the need to rezone if was considered 

a single-family home with the residents acting as a single family.  Planner Finley explained 
the boarding house definition requires compensation for food or lodging and Ms. Powell’s 
grant application stated the residents would pay $150/week.  Ms. Powell argued under 
the Fair Housing Act, the payment of rent in recovery homes does not deem it commercial 
use and reemphasized the idea the residents would function as a family unit and 
therefore, the property did not need to be rezoned.  Vice Chairman Jones explained the 
city ordinance required it based on our definition.  Tyler Richards, Public Works Director 



explained the boarding house definition was the only definition in our ordinance that fits 
the intended use of this property.  Ms. Powell inquired as to the manner to change an 
ordinance and it was explained she would need to address the Board of Directors 
regarding that.   

 
 Commissioner Smith addressed the difference between R-2 and R-4 as it relates to the 

highest and best use of the property and rezoning to R-4.  Public Works Director Richards 
explained R-4 is a higher density residential zoning and allows apartments and such with 
a large number of people in one building.   

 
 Commissioner Thomas addressed Ms. Powell and his belief in her sincere actions and 

her frustration.  He also indicated there were two issues at hand: one being the nature of 
the residents living there and another being the land use.  He further explained the 
Planning Commission is only task with dealing with the zoning issue.  Commissioner 
Hickerson recognized the efforts and thought that had gone into developing the 
Comprehensive Plan and it was not without purpose. 

 
 Eric Parks, President of H.E.A.R.D addressed the Commission and asked if there would 

be a zoning issue if there was a family of 12 or a foster family.  The Commission replied 
it would not be an issue and Commissioner Dupree stated it would not in that case involve 
compensation.  Mr. Parks also asked how often the definitions were updated.  The 
Commission expressed they were reviewed every five years and had just been reviewed 
as part of the Comprehensive Plan. 

 
 Lynda Philie, 1 Downing, Texarkana AR, 71854, addressed the Commission and 

expressed their thoughts in purchasing in the neighborhood as it was zoned R-2 and 
would remain a single-family area and further requested it not be rezoned. 

 
 Motion to rezone the property was made by Commissioner Hickerson and seconded by 

Vice Chairman Jones.  Motion was denied by 7-0 roll call vote with 0 absent.  Planner 
Finley explained Ms. Powell has, by ordinance, 30 days to appeal the decision however, 
an item had been tentatively placed on the Tuesday, January 16, 2024 Board of Directors 
agenda in the event Ms. Powell wished to expedite the appeal process.  Ms. Powell 
indicated she did wish to be on that agenda and it was noted. 

 
 There was no other discussion. 
 
 A motion to adjourn was made by Vice Chairman Jones and seconded by Commissioner 

Thomas.  Motion carried with a voice vote of 7-0 with 0 absent. 
 
 
ITEM NO.4. STAFF COMMENTS:  None 
 
ITEM NO. 5. NEXT MEETING – February 13, 2024, 6pm 
 
ITEM NO. 6.  ADJOURNMENT – Motion was made by Vice Chairman Jones and seconded by 

Commissioner Thomas to adjourn.  Motion carried with a voice vote of 7-0 with 0 
absent. 

 
Minutes transcribed by Jamie Finley, City Planner 


	Top
	1.	service awards
	item_2_02052024_ccd_employee service awards

	2.	minutes
	item_1_02052024_ccd_minutes
	01292024_minutes

	3.	Artex Truck Center for a Dump Truck. (PWD)
	item_02052024_pwd_dump truck item
	ITEM 3 - Purchase Agreement Artex Truck Center[33916]
	Artex Truck Center Quote

	4.	Fire Command Vehicle
	item_02052024_tafd_Command_Vehicle
	ITEM 4 - Purchase Agreement FD Command Vehicle[33917]
	item_02052024_tafd_command vehicle

	5.	airport reimbursement
	item_02052024_fin_Airport Reimbursement from ARPA Funds
	ITEM 5 - Airport Reimbursement[33918]
	item_02052024_fin_Airport Reimbursement from ARPA Fund 1of5
	item_02052024_fin_Airport Reimbursement from ARPA Fund 2of2
	item_02052024_fin_Airport Reimbursement from ARPA Fund 3of5
	item_02052024_fin_Airport Reimbursement from ARPA Fund 4of5
	item_02052024_fin_Airport Reimbursement from ARPA Fund 5of5

	6.	TWU Jefferson sewer extension
	item_02052024_twu_Jefferson Ave Sewer Ext Summary
	ITEM 6 - Contract RBIS[33919]
	item_02052024_twu_Jefferson Ave Sewer Ext Bid Summary ATTH01
	item_02052024_twu_Bid Jefferson Ave

	7.	Donate property to Chamber
	item_0_02052024_admin_property
	Resolution 0.32 acres to chamber
	Quitclaim deed txkar to chamber
	item_0_02052024_admin_property_City 0.32 acres
	item_0_02052024_admin_Project Moonbeam Chamber Property at Maxwell Industrial Park

	8.	tapd - ford explorer
	item_02052024_tapd_Ford Explorer
	Item 8 Ordinance[33920]
	item_02052024_tapd_quote

	9.	planning commission denial - appeal
	item_02052024_pc_1_BOD Appeal Agenda Item 14 Downing
	14 Downing Rezone Appeal
	item_02052024_pc_4_14 Downing Zoning
	item_02052024_pc_2_Memo to CM for rezone 14 Downing
	item_02052024_pc_7_R2 vs R4
	item_02052024_pc_8_Email 063023 14 Downing Rezone
	item_02052024_pc_6_Petition Against
	item_02052024_pc_5_14 Downing Map Mark Up
	item_02052024_pc_3_minutes of PC 010923

	Bottom

